
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

April 8, 2021 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 25 Vincent Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the family room addition. The addition will be 
approximately 362 square feet and located to the rear of the home. 
 

 41 Amber Hill Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a three-season room. The addition will 
be approximately 270 square feet and located to the rear of the home. 
 

 28 Coddington Grove 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the kitchen addition. The addition will be approximately 
384 square feet and located to the rear of the home. 
 

 156 Kilbourn Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the first and second story additions. The first story 
additions will include a new porch, garage extension and a rear addition. The second story addition 
will be approximately 1395 square feet and will added to the current one story home. 
 

 15 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the cover porch addition. The addition will be 
approximately 591 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home. 
 

 290 Tobey Road 
The Applicant is returning to request a change to a previously approved application. The Board 
approved an addition to for a third bay to a existing two car garage. The garage addition was going be 
approximately 432 sq. ft. and the applicant would like to add an additional 48 square feet. 

 

 3500-3600 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for Kilbourn Place Building one and two. These buildings 
will be the apartment portion of the Kilbourn Place project. 

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 4/8/2021 MINUTES 



 

 

                                                                                                                    DRHPB Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                   April 8, 2021 

                                                                                                                    Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to  

 
https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/83866884772?pwd=bHZydnlnbzNxYW1mMVFPRFZHZ1psQT09 

 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the   

 meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 838 6688 4772. 
 

  No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 
 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/83866884772?pwd=bHZydnlnbzNxYW1mMVFPRFZHZ1psQT09


 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-25-21  pg. 1 
 

Draft  
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
March 25, 2021 

 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Leticia Fornataro, Bonnie Salem 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Kevin Beckford, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building 
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Dave Wigg, Kathleen Cristman 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board were 
held on Thursday, March 25 at 6:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and 
applicants participating remotely using Zoom. 
                              
Dirk Schneider, Chairman opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Bonnie Salem reported on the research she had done on the historic markers.  New York State no longer 
administers the program to place these markers.  She indicated that the Town can request a grant from the 
William Pomperoy foundation to fund a blue and yellow 18 x 32 marker and mounting pole for the East 
Street Burying Ground.   The application is due April 9. The Board agreed this would be a worthwhile 
effort.  A letter of agreement from the Town is needed in order to go forward with the process. Robert 
Koegel will put together a letter for the Town Supervisor to sign.  The Board reviewed potential text to be 
inscribed on the marker.  It was suggested that should the marker be funded that an unveiling ceremony 
be organized upon installation.    
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 6 Wild Berry Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for additions to the kitchen and master bedroom. The 
kitchen will have an approximately 25 square foot addition to expand on the existing square footage. 
The bedroom will have an addition of 140 square feet for a walk in closet. The materials will match the 
existing home. 

 
      Bill Straub, the homeowner, was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
      The project will add space to the kitchen and to the master bedroom.  A front bump out is also  
       proposed. 
 

Paul Whitbeck disclosed that he has done some professional work with the contractor on the project in 
the past but he has no financial interest in the project. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-25-21  pg. 2 
 

 292 Shoreham Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the remodel of an existing enclosed porch and the 
addition of a covered entry. The enclosed porch is approximately 64 square feet and the covered entry 
will be approximately 26 square feet. 

 
      Paul Morabito, architect for the homeowners Joe and Jessica Spillman, was present. 
 

Mr. Morabito described the project as filling in an existing porch to create additional interior space and 
add a small porch.  The window pattern will match the existing.  The chimney will be demolished and  
patched with matching shingles.  
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 

 135 Sylvania Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch. The porch will be 
approximately 285 square feet and will be constructed on the rear of the home. 
 
Kim Bailey of Stahl Properties was present. 
 
Ms. Bailey described the project for the Board.  All materials will match the existing and the porch 
addition will be painted white to match the exterior. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 49 Charmwood Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch and kitchen expansion. 
The kitchen addition will be approximately 52 square feet and the covered porch will be approximately 
24 square feet. 
 
The homeowner, Sally Scherer, was present. 
 
Ms. Scherer described the project which will increase the size of her kitchen and add in a full bath 
extending into the garage. A new roof will also extend over the front stoop. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOME 

 640 Mendon Center Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 4104 square feet and located on a large parcel south of the thruway. 
 
The property owner, Sunil Prasad, was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-25-21  pg. 3 
 

The home will be built by the same builders that built the barn on the property.  Discussion was held 
about the unique dissimilar design, the similarity of the materials to the barn and the lack of approach 
to the residence from the front of the house.  It was determined that these factors are mitigated by the 
large 23 acre lot, the distance of the home from Mendon Center Road and discussion with the 
property owner which detailed the practically of the placement and functionally for his family. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application for a single family home to be located on a large 23 
acre lot south of the thruway as submitted. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
    

 2 Eppingwood Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 4027 square feet and will be attached to an existing garage. The home 
will be located in the Malvern Hills Subdivision. 
 
Marie Kenton of Ketmar was present to discuss the application. 
 
Ms. Kenton that the new structure would be built to adjoin an existing carriage house.  The house will 
be stucco.  There will be no mullions in the windows with the exception of those in the current 
carriage house.  The home will have a full walkout basement. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 70 Mitchell Road  
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the exterior renovation of a designated historic home. This property is zoned (RN) Residential 
Neighborhood. 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner and applicant, Kathleen Holcombe, was present. 
 
For the record, it was noted that the application included an error and the address is NOT in a historic 
district. 
 
The proposed renovation is in the back of the structure that faces the canal and is shielded from view 
with foliage in the summer months.  Windows and a door are proposed to be added to accommodate 
an interior studio space with views of the canal.   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Dirk Schnedier moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-25-21  pg. 4 
 

Further discussion by the Board noted that although the door may not be compatible but the 
functionality is a necessary element for the purposes of the owner and is therefore acceptable.  The 
Board does not feel that vinyl windows are appropriate but true wood or aluminum clad windows are 
more in character to the structure and therefore acceptable.  The applicant indicated she is agreeable 
to these terms. 
 
A resolution was read by Leticia Fornataro to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for the proposed 
window and door addition.  
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
A roll call was taken of the Board members present. 
 
Schneider         Aye 
Salem               Aye 
Whitbeck           Aye 
Fornataro          Aye 
Mitchell              Aye  
 
The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following specific conditions: 

 
a. The window material shall be modified to be compatible with historic materials. Wood is 

preferred as a historic material, but aluminum clad wood is acceptable to the Board. 
b. All windows will have added either true divided or simulated divided lites / muntins to match 

existing window style.  
c. Door to match proposed product in the submission, with no substitutions on style or material.  
d. All new work colors to match existing window color palette.   
e. All work is to be completed by: 3/25/2022. 

 
INFORMAL REVIEW 

 3280 Monroe Avenue 
 The Applicant is requesting informal design review for the exterior alteration and renovation to the 
existing McDonald's Restaurant. The project consists of alterations to the front, sides, rear and roof of 
the building.  

 
 No representative was present to discuss this application. 
 
Dirk Schneider on behalf of the Design Review Preservation Board declined lead agency status for this 
application. 
 
The Board made their individual comments and agreed that the proposed design is simplistic but 
typical of the modern branding which is seen in contemporary McDonalds restaurants. Members were 
underwhelmed by the brown color but prefer the stone edification over previous McDonalds designs.   
Bonnie Salem made note the guidelines for the Monroe Avenue corridor (MATZ district zoning) 
suggests avoidance of the flat roof as proposed. The Board then reviewed electronically adjacent 
properties and noted that exceptions have been made since the code was enacted in 2002.   

 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 3/11/2021 MINUTES 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the meeting minutes of the March 11, 2021 as submitted. 
                 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-25-21  pg. 5 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 8:15 pm. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000061

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 25 Vincent Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.16-1-50
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Feldman, Elizabeth S
Applicant: Frank Trotto

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the family room addition. The 
addition will be approximately 362 square feet and located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 31, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,

DRAWINGS COMPLY WITH THE ENERGY
AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGEMENT, THESE

THROUGH A8, DATED MARCH  24, 2021.
OF NEW YORK STATE. DRAWINGS S1, A1
CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE

CLAD EXTERIOR - WHITE (VERIFY)   PAINTED WHITE INTERIOR (VERIFY)

ALL GLAZING TO BE INSULATED GLASS W/LOW E

PROVIDE 6 9/16" JAMB EXTENSIONS (VERIFY)

STANDARD HARDWARE  FULL SCREEN

.28

U

VAL.PRODUCTSTYLE ROUGH OPENING

A

B

TYPE

.28

C .28

D .28

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES 

 2x 30-P404-20, 30-P4O4O-20

7'-9"" W x

4'-2" H

CASEMENT

BAY

DOUBLE HUNG/

PICTURE UNIT

ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 

2x 244DH3046, 244FX4046

10'-0" W x

4'-6" H

DOUBLE

HUNG PAIR

ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 

244DH3446-2

6'-8" W x

4'-6" H

ANDERSEN 400 SERIES 

AW251

2'-4 7/8" W x

2'-4 7/8" H

FIXED

AWNING

1

PS61611 SERIES PS - PROVIDE SCREEN DOOR

ANDERSEN 200 SERIES GLIDING DOORS

INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS BY COMPONENT - CLIMATE ZONE 5

RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY

TABLE 402.1.2
2020 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 

S-1
1

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED  UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT & STATE LAW. NO COPYING OR EXPLOITATION;  NO ALTERATIONS; NO UNAUTHORIZED  USE WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF  DAVID M. BURROWS, ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
precautions and programs in connection with the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, and safety

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall be responsible for construction means,

AutoCAD SHX Text
starting construction and be responsible for errors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor to verify all notes and dimensions before

AutoCAD SHX Text
of the New York State Education Law, Section 7209,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unauthorized alterations to these plans is a violation

AutoCAD SHX Text
altered, reproduced, or copied without prior written

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans are instruments of service and may not be

AutoCAD SHX Text
and/or omissions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Article 145.

AutoCAD SHX Text
approval.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN, ,& COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION/FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLIGHT U-FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB R-VALUE & DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 OR 13 + 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 *

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
10, 2 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS WALL R-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
*	OR INSULATION SUFFICIENT TO FILL FRAMING CAVITY, R=19 MIN.OR INSULATION SUFFICIENT TO FILL FRAMING CAVITY, R=19 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX TO DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SCHEDULE



A-1
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH W/FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 44" CER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE HEARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-TRIM OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WALL, INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM, DRYWALL OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE/REASSEMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT LANDING AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED - STEP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXIST. DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER WINDOWS ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FINISHES AT OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXIST. SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR AT SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION AS EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: DIMENSIONS GIVEN FROM EXISTING FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE TO NEW ROUGH FRAMING, AND FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROUGH FRAMING TO NEW ROUGH FRAMING -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DRYWALL ASSUMED ON NEW SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPES SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING/ADJACENT MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARTITION OR INFILL PARTITION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING, R = 21 BATT INSULATION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WALL WHERE CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DRYWALL - ALIGN W/ EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC, 17/32" OSB SHEATHING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER, CEDAR SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING & SHEATHING, 1/2" DRYWALL ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL - REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-2
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHINGLES TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORBELS FOR PORCH SWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDS IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CORBELS -

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETL ON A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SHINGLES TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILD LANDING AS NEEDED -

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. 2x8 @ 16" OC, COMPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECKING. 8" MAX RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-3
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORBELS PER A-8 - SPACE 9'-4" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x WOOD TRIM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN NEW OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RIDGE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEET EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY CLEARANCE TO EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-4
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-5
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"



A-6
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" O.C. (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SEAL & 1/2" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 P.T. SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERED HARDWOOD FLOORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUDS @ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXPOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSB SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=21 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHINGLES - MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" ADVANTEK SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST. FASCIA, SOFFIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM & MOLDINGS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-YEAR ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS ROOF SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING PER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH TO MATCH EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES PER ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ROOFING PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 8 IN 12 - FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES (TYP. @ EA. END OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON H3 HURRICANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH TRUSS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38 ON UNDERSIDE OF SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2" CLOSED-CELL SPRAY FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x6 TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR R = 49 FIBERGLASS BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION, SCREENED SOFFIT VENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFT-R-MATE INSULATION BAFFLES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ADEQUATE VENTILATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUTS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. GUTTERS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU GROUT SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGRADE, RESTORE LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED #1 & #2 STONE WRAPPED W/MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING (EXTEND DOWN & AROUND FOOTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D x 24" W CONC. FTG. W/  (2) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. PVC PERIMETER DRAINAGE - WRAP W/MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC -  CONNECT TO STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CONC. MUD SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = 15 VINYL-FACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 2x8s

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 2x6 PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 3/8" = 1'-0"



A-7
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" x 2'-0" x 12" FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUTED SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2 - #5 DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FTG TO PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/16" x 16" MASONRY PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W8x10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR ON EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL CORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL REMOVABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL CORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NEW TO EXIST. FTG) & #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT BAR DOWELS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL & EPOXY GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5 BENT BAR DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NEW TO EX. CMU WALL) TYP. @

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW TO EX. INTERFACE LOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL CORES SOLID W/3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FNDN. WALL W/#5 VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARS & DOWELS @ 48" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D x 24" W CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/(2) #5 BARS, CONT. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FOR FULL HEIGHT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET NEW FOUNDATION SO THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS FACE OF NEW STUDS ALIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THAT OF EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 6'-0" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS BRIDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO MATCH EXIST., V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FLOOR JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GLUE & NAIL) W/1x

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" T&G SUBFLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY - SET FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ALIGN NEW W/EXISTING STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C. (ASSUMED, V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2x10 FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE, SPACING, & COND.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., ASSUMED, V.I.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CMU FNDN. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE & CONDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., V.I.F. SIZE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH, COND.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION/FLOOR FRAMING  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



A-8
8

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

U
R

R
O

W
S

OF

2104

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

03/24/21

PI
T

T
SF

O
R

D
, N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 1
45

34
25

 V
IN

C
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

E
liz

ab
et

H
 F

E
L

D
M

A
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R

64
 E

R
IE

 C
R

E
SC

E
N

T

bu
rr

ow
sa

rc
hi

te
ct

@
ya

ho
o.

co
m

F
A

IR
PO

R
T

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

44
50

(5
85

) 
76

6-
82

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 RAFTERS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFRAMED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHOWN SHADED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RAFTERS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING JOISTS (TYP., V.I.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCISSORS TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 24" OC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES @ EA. END OF ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE SIMPSON H3 HURRICANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2x6 STUD COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP., U.O.N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 1 3/4 x 9 1/4 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 1 3/4 x 9 1/4 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 1 3/4 x 9 1/4 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 1 3/4 x 9 1/4 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - 1 3/4 x 9 1/4 LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 2x4 STUD COL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CDX EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) FILL ALL BLOCK CORES SOLID W/3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT BELOW ALL STUD COLUMNS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ROOF FRAMING PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE A MIN. OF 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW FINISHED EXTERIOR GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) ALL NEW FOOTINGS SHALL MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF FOOTING ELEVATION, STEPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTINGS MAY BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) CONNECT ALL JOISTS TO BEAMS, HEADERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRIMMERS, HEADERS TO COLUMNS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON CONNECTORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) USE SIMPSON H3 HURRICANE TIES @ EA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF ALL TRUSSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREWS INTO STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 3/4" DIA. x 7" LAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIA. x 7" LAG SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 2x6 STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIA. x 5" LAG SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT HOLES, AND & PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTERSINK AND FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH AZEK OR SIMILAR MAT'L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION - CASE CORBEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORBEL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000058

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 41 Amber Hill Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.04-2-91
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Goldstein, Jonathan I
Applicant: Sigrist, Jack (Architect)

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a three 
season room. The addition will be approximately 270 square feet and located to the rear of 
the home.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 31, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000059

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 28 Coddington Grove 
Tax ID Number: 177.08-1-66
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: McDonagh, Sean
Applicant: Sigrist, Jack (Architect) 

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the kitchen addition. The 
addition will be approximately 384 square feet and located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 31, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000064

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 156 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.13-3-19
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ryan, Joseph M
Applicant: Ryan, Joseph M

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the first and second story 
additions. The first story additions will include a new porch, garage extension and a rear 
addition. The second story addition will be approximately 1395 square feet and will added to 
the current one story home.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 31, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000065

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 15 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.03-5-5
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Klein, David
Applicant: Brasly, James (Architect) 

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the cover porch addition. The 
addition will be approximately 591 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 1, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 









15 COVENTRY RIDGE KLEIN RESIDENCE EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTOS 

 

            

 

                 



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000076

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 290 Tobey Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.03-1-96
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Richardson, Thomas M
Applicant: Brasley, James (Architect)

Application Type: 

 Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request a change to a previously approved 
application. The board approved an addition to for a third bay to a existing two car garage. 
The garage addition was going be approximately 432 sq. ft. and the applicant would like to 
add an additional 48 square feet.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021











290 TOBEY ROAD RICHARDSON RESIDENCE EXISTING CONDITIONS PHOTOS

     

                                                  























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C21-000010

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3500-3600 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.14-1-13.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Riedman Properties
Applicant: Riedman Properties

Application Type: 

Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

 Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for Kilbourn Place Building one 
and two. These buildings will be the apartment portion of the Kilbourn Place project.

Meeting Date: April 08, 2021



Kilbourn Place
Design Review Board Presentation





Building 1















Building 2
















	01 Agenda_2021-04-08
	02 Agenda page 2_ April 8 DRHPB
	03 Minutes_2020-3-25
	04 25 Vincent Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	25 Vincent Dr app
	25 Vincent Dr Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	032421-S1 COVER
	032421-A1 PLAN
	032421-A2 N ELEV
	032421-A3 W ELEV
	032421-A4 S ELEV
	032421-A5 SEC 1-1
	032421-A6 SEC 2-2
	032421-A7 FNDN FLR FRMG
	032421-A8 ROOF FRMG


	25 Vincent Dr Pictometry
	25 Vincent Dr RN
	VincentDr_21_front
	VincentDr_24_front
	VincentDr_25_front
	VincentDr_26_front

	05 41 Amber Hill Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	41 Amber Hill Dr app
	41 Amber Hill Dr Drawings
	41 Amber Hill Dr Pictometry
	41 Amber Hill Dr RN
	41 Amber Hill Dr Survey
	AmberHillDr_39_front
	AmberHillDr_41_front
	AmberHillDr_42_front
	AmberHillDr_43_front

	06 28 Coddington Grove DRB Submittal Packet
	28 Coddington Grove app
	28 Coddington Grove Drawings
	28 Coddington Grove Pictometry
	28 Coddington Grove RN
	28 Coddington Grove Survey
	CoddingtonGrove_22_front
	CoddingtonGrove_27_front
	CoddingtonGrove_28_front
	CoddingtonGrove_30_front

	07 156 Kilbourn Rd DRB House Submittal Packet
	156 Kilbourn Rd app
	156 Kilbourn Rd Drawings
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View EX FF
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View NEW ELE2
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View NEW FF
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View NEW SF
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View TITLE
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View X ELEV
	joeryan156kilbournerd revised 3 6 21-Go-to-View X2ELEV

	156 Kilbourn Rd Pictometry
	156 Kilbourn Rd RN
	KilbournRoad_123_front
	KilbournRoad_146_front (1)
	KilbournRoad_156_front (1)
	KilbournRoad_166_front (1)

	08 15 Coventry Ridge Porch DRB Submittal Packet
	15 Coventry Ridge App
	15 Coventry Ridge Existing Conditions Photos
	1326_A1_03312021
	1326_A2_03312021
	1326_A3_03312021
	1326_A4_03312021
	Klein Landscape Design 2-1-2021
	15 Coventry Ridge Final Survey
	7  Coventry Ridge
	9 Coventry Ridge
	11 Coventry Ridge
	15 Coventry Ridge

	09 290 Tobey Rd New DRB Submittal Packet
	290 Tobey Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	1272_A1_06102020
	1272_A3_06102020
	1272_A4_06102020
	1272_A5_06102020
	1272_A6_06102020
	1272_A7_06102020
	1272_A8_06102020
	1272_C1_06102020
	290 Tobey Rd Survey Map

	290 Tobey Rd Survey Map 06172020
	290 Tobey Road Existing Conditions Photos
	1272_A1_03312021
	1272_A4_03312021
	1272_A5_03312021
	1272_A6_03312021
	1272_A7_03312021
	1272_A8_03312020
	1272_C1_03312021

	10 3500-3600 East Ave Building 1&2 DRB Submittal Packet
	3500 - 3600 East Ave App
	Kilbourn Place Building 1 & 2 Presentation Design Review
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17





